You should sle¢ interview the Ohinese tenants
EE u'm: and asoertein from them on whet, terms they
~“would ocontinue to operete the gardens on reserve
if such ocontinuetion 38 possible. It would app %o
us that even if we hed to reduce the rents from
to «00, or even lower, to enable She Chinese u-nu
to pay their taxes it i» .uu & lot bdetter then pernmit-
ting the gerdensz to fall intod disuses

An slternstive to this might be that the Indfens,
whe ere not taxable, might operste the gardens themselves
even should supervision be nesessary. You might sdvise
this office whether or not such a possibility exists,
!h::? from ouf limited knowledge of the ans ot this

i mld not sppear pcrueulorxy practiosl .

ﬂ;n ntzoi sppears to us to bo of some noy,
Frthulnly with referefsoe to the water installassions.
t would be apprecisted, therefore, if ygu would give 1
youy ntontion onq report at your convenience.

Yours truly,

Ateocihd

Direotor.

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 8090, File 987/32-4-2-
pt. 4)
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